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MEMORANDUM Ira Glasser
—————————— EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Eleanor Holmes Norton
NCA';QJIzAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
April 2, 1986
TO: Brown People
FROM: Chris
RE: Settlement

Now that the Court has put off the Brown trial until Octo-
ber, it seems to me that it might be a good idea to raise the
issue of settlement again. The Board composition has changed,
the superintendent has changed, and maybe there will be some

interest.

The Board has always complained that we haven't been
specific enough in our settlement overatures and so I'm trying
to be responsive to that. I propose sending something like the
enclosed letter to Gary.

As you can see, I'm very thin or non-existent on a lot of
this but especially on compensatory (Milliken II) remedies. I
frankly don't know enough to suggest anything more specific.
I'd appreciate any guidance any of you'might have and would
particularly love comments from Dr. Foster and Dr. Crain.

This letter will be fairly important if we send it. Thus,
everyone should read it carefully and feel very free to make
suggestions. I'm particularly interested in reactions from the
Topekans. Please let me know what you think.
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